230 Commercial St., Ste. 2
Sunnyvale, CA 94086
Phone: 408.732.9162

Fax: 408.732.9164

Fax

To: Ms. Katie Hawkins From: John Chan

Fax: Date: February 12, 2000
Phone: Pages: 3

Re: Reference humber 11945 CC:

M Urgent M For Review I Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

«Comments:

Dear Ms. Hawkins;

Per our conversation on 2/253!00, I am submitting the information as following:

1) The transmitting frequenjby for 902.3 MHz to 905 MHz (base), 925 — 927 MHz for the handset.
2) Please refer to the attachj:ed plot for the upper band edges.

3) Please referto the attacH;ed page for the label.

If you have any question, plebse contact me at (408) 732 9162. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

John Chan
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